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E OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
‘ P. O. BOX 871 =

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 5, 1957

Weier Drilling Company
P’o. Box 7‘{6
Monahans, Texas
Gentlemsn: |
' We enclose a copy of Order H-1082 issued November 4, 1957, by

the 0il Conservation Commisasion in Case 1333, which was heard by -an
Examiner on October 24th. ' N )

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director
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NS M%};CO REFINERIES, INC.
) P.0.Box 660 '

. RoswELL NEwW MEXICO
LEGAL DEPARTMENT

September 26, 1957

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.

The New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission

Capital Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

i G : To confirm our telephone conversation of this
date, we advise you of the Unorthodox Location of Malco -
‘Refineries, Inc., William-Stirling #4 Well in the SEinw}
of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, N,M.,P.M,,
: : Eddy County, New Mexico. Our new survey indicates that
Fo : this well is located 2,540 feet from the North line and
T : 1,650 feet from the West line of said section.

In accordande with your instructions, we will
immediately shut in this well. We will also promptly
file an application for an unorthodox well location and
do hope that the hearing before the Commission, or
Examiner, will ve at the earliest possible time.
Thank you for your cooperation.
 Yours very truly,
MALCO REFINERIES, INC,
By WM“ M
Robert A. Bussian

//&/Z{ 7///4»%;/ Jr-5-57
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! and being fully advised in the premises,

. NMPM, Red Lake Pool, Eddy Couanty, Kew Mexico, but that as a result

BEFORE THE OJL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
CF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE HATTBR OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW

MEXIOCO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 1333
Order No. R-1082

APPLICATION OF MALCO REFINERIES, INC.

FOR AN UNORTHODOX OIL WELL LOCATION

IN THE RED LAKE POOL, EDDY COUNTY,

NEW MEXICO. _
ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.M. on October
24, 1857, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before D.niel 8. Nutter, Examinej

after referred to as the "Commission,"” in accordance with Rule 1214
of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

duly appointed by the New Mexicu Oil Conservation Commission, horoiT-

NO¥, on this /*! day of Movember, 1967, the Commission, a
quorun beinz presaent . ving congiderad tha annliication, the evidene

e T e O -

adduced and the recommendations of the Exaninor, Daniel S Nutter,

- FIRDS:

(1) That due public notice baving been given as requifed
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) Tuat the applicant projected ite 11111u-'stor11ng
No. 4 Well at a point 2310 feet from the North line and 1680 feet
from the West line of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East,

of an error in surveying the well location, the well was actually
drilled at a point 2540 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from
the West line of ssid Section 7.

(3) That the Commission has received no objection to the
approval of the unorthodox location of the said William Sterling
No. 4 Vell,

(4) That approval of the subject abplication will not
cause waste,

(5) That the subject application should be approvod
otfectivo ag of 7 o'clock a.m. ¥Mountain Standard Tina, Octobexr 30,
19567.




t

t
i

-2~
| Case No, 1333
| Order ¥o. R~1082

IT IS THEREFORE GRDERED:

That the unorthodox oil well iocation of the Malco
Refineries, Inc., William Sterling No. 4 Well, at a point 2640
feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the West line of
Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Red Lake Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico, be and the same is hereby approved as
of 7 o'clock a.m. Mountain Standard Time, October 30, 1937.

DORE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yoar herein-
abovo designated.

STATE OF NEK-IEXICO N
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

T h—t~_

" EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

stz
D P

A. L. PORTER, Jr.;/uanber & Secretary




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

pate /O =2F -5 7

| /333 g ' ' Hearing Date__/&2 =< S 7
- > % ¥ T Been sF

order in the above numbered cases are as follows:
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MAN OFFiCE oge

IQJ?S,_P S0 mog . MALco REFINERIES, INC
P. 0. Box 660

- RO%“’ELL NeEw MEXICO
LLEGAL DEPARTMENT

_\L o 4 September 27, 1957
\ \
Voo

Mr.. A. L. Porter, Jr.

The New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission

Capital Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Porter:

We are enclosing an application, in tripli-
cate, of Malco Refineries, Inc, for Unorthodox 0il
Well Location for its Wil]iam—St1rling #4 Well in the
SEiNW} of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 Fast,
N.M P M,, Eddy" County, New Mexico.

In Exhibit "C" of the application, the name -
Olsen Featherstone should be Olen F. Featherstone.

. Your immediate consideration of thls appli-
cation will be greatly appreciated. We do hope that
“the hearing before the Commission, or Examiner, will
be at the earliest possible time.
\ Yours very truly,

MALCO LEFINERIES, INC,

Rt G ﬂ“,.w..v

Robert A. Bussian

RAB/jp
- encls--
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"' BEFQREGEHE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF MALCO REFINERIES, INC,,
A NEW MEXICO CORPORATION, FOR AN UN-
ORTHODOX OIL WELL LOCATION FOR ITS P

OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE
27 EAST, N.M.P.M,, CONTAINING 40 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS, RED LAKE POOL, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO )

)

; |
WILLIAM-STIRLING #4 WELL -IN THE SEjNw} ) CASE No, /533

) ( )

)

)

APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Malco Refineries, Inc., a New Mexico corporation,
respectfully presents this application for approval of an unorthodox

-o0il well location, and>in support thereof states as follows:

1. Applicant is the owner of the SEiNW} of Section 7,

' Townshib 18 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico,
and on or about June 21,‘1957, the Applicant had said land surveyed-
for the purpose of staking a location fdr the drilling of the
William—Stirling #4 Well. The location was subsequentiy surveyed
and a plat theredf was filed with this Commission and attached herefo’
as Exhibit "Aﬁ. The plat showed the proposed location for'the
William-Stirling #4 Well to be at a point 2,310‘feét from the North
"line and 1,650 feet from the West line of Section 7, Township 18 ‘

South, Range 27 East, N.M.P.M,, Eddy County, New Mexico,

2, Applicant spudded the well at the exact location of the
stake; drilled the well to the total depth of 1,776 feet, and

completed tﬁe well, on or about July 8, 1957, as a producer of oil.

3. After the drilling and completion of the well at the
original staked ldcation, information came to the attention of the
Applicant that the well was possibly erroneously 1ocated;‘therefore,

Applicant caused a new survey to bé made on September 25, 1957 aund



it was determined by this new survey, a copy of which is hereto
attached as Exhibit "B", that the actual location of the well was
at a point 2,540 feet from the North line and 1,650 feet from the
West line of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, N M,P.M,,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Upon completion of this survey on o

September 26, 1957, Aﬁplicant notified the Commission of the

unofthodox’location as described above.

4. The unorthodox locafioﬁ was not the fault of the
Applicant and the Applicant will suffer undue hardships if the

subject application is not approved.

5. The ownership of the off set locations, being the SWiNW},
NW}SW} and NE{S¥} of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, ’
N.M.P.M,, Eddy County, New Mexico, which may be affected by the
unorthodox 1location is shown on the attéched Exﬁibit "C", and the

addresses of such owners are also set out.

6. The addresses of the surveyors who prepared Exhibit "A"

.and Exhibit "B" are respectively as follows:

Vilas P, Sheldon John A. Mathis, Jr.

Carper Building Electric Building
Artesia, New Mexico Artesia, New Mexico

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that this matter
be'set‘dpwn for hearing before tﬁé'Commission, or Examiner?vat the
earliest possible time; notice of said hearing be given as required
by law; and that upon the evidence introduced at the hearing, this
Commission enter 1its order in this case Approving the unorthodox
location of the Malco Refineries, Inc., Wiliiam—Stirling #4 Well,
at a point 2,540 feet from the North line and 1,650 feet from the
West line of Section 7, wanship 18 South, Range 27 East, N.,M.P.M,,
in the Red Lake Pool, in Eddy County, New Mexico, and that said well
be granfed the same allowable that it would receive if said well were

in an orthodox location.



Dated this 27th day of September, 1957.

MAICO REFINERIES, INC,, Applicant

sy BT A Beaean.

Robert A. Bussian, Attorney
Malco Refineries, Inc.

Post Office Box 660
‘Roswell, New Mexico

Address of Applicant:

Malco Refineries, Inc.
Post Office Box 660
Roswell, New Mexico
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This is to certify that the
information in Section A ,
above is true and complete °
to the best of my knowledge
and belijef. : _

.

lOperator; g
'Repre sentative)
lggt .

This 1s to certify that the
well location shown on the
plat in Section B was plotted
from field notes of actual
surveys made by me or under
my supervision. and that the
same is true and correct to
the best.qf. my--khoq;gggo and

i ~ 2 Certificate No. .
comeietisg Uia farm en, the revers s
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Exhibit "B" : o Form C-128
‘ Revised 5/1/57

-

. ) Maw MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Well Locatiorn and Acreaqeiggdication Plat

Section A. Date September 25, 1957
Cperator___Malco Refineries, Inc. Lease___Sterling

Nell No.__ 4 Unit Letter_ Section_~ 7 Township__]8 South Range_ 27 E;;; NMPM
Located __ 32630 Feet From _ Raat Line,__ Feet From__ North Line
County___ Eddy ’ G. L. Elevation iii; Dedicated Acreage Acres
Name of Producing Formation San Andres (Mlsushter) _ Pool _1ake -

1. Is the Operator the only cwner* in the dedlcated acreage outlined on the plat below?
" Yes__Yas No ‘ .
2. If the answer to question one is "no,“ have the interests of all the owners been
,consolxdated by communitization agreement or otherwise? Yes _ __No____ . If answer is
"yes," Type of Consolidation

3. If the answer to question two is "no," list all the owners and their respectiVe interests
below: - ' : o
Owner _ ;and Description
Section. B
T T 7
| o (s s to cortify”
| : - This is to certify that the
LA : information in Section A
| | above is true and complete
I < | to the best of my knowledge
I

" and belief.

Representative)

Address

This is to certify that the
well location shown on the
plat in Section B was plotted

|

|

!

|

]

[

|

I

| from field notes of actual
' : | surveys made by me or under

________ . my supervision and that the
- - T T T T ™" 7] same is true and corréct to
. ' the best of my knowledge and

: belief.

|

!

{

Date aurveyed 9[25[51 ,

istered Professxon’ :
ngineer and/br Land Surveyor.

I 60 PO IBZO 16B0 1DBO 2310 2640 2000 ts00 [ =0 y
: Certificate No. 1
(See instructions for completing this form on the reverse s;de)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION: .

1. Operator shall furnish and certify to the information called for in
section A. ,

2. operator shall outline the dedicated acreage for both oil and gas wells
on the plat in Section B. e S
. 'A"regigtgred professional engineer or land surveyor registered in the
state of New Mexico or approved. by the Commission shall show on the pl: .
the location of the well and certify this information 1in the space
provided. ' ' « o

(7

" 4. All distances shown on the plat must be from the outer boundaries of

: Seqtion.' ' = ’ ' ' oo
5. If additional space 1is needed for listing owners - and theif respectivet
interests a8 required in question 3, Section A, please use space below

PN o

co ) * "Owner' means the person who has the right to drill into and to produce
A from. any pool snd to appropriate the production either for himself or
. fqr»binself and another. (65-3-29 (e) NMSA 1953 Comp.) :
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EXHIBIT "C"

MaLco Rerineries, Inc.
Box ©60

- Roswetl, New Mexico
78 Minerar. INTEREST

T ———T

Witliam  STiruinG
WAaTeRFLOW, New Mexico
%6 Minerar Interest (Leased To Mavce)

‘Soutnean Cafornia Per. Corp.

Cumsarso::‘:Iumu,F!-v Lire Buoo.

MioLano, Texas - V8 Minsras Ter.
OLseEN Neid R, Watson

} : “ F Feamensron exccuter of last

wili _and testament
of- WillieD. Athason,

Rrrowsara ?-D(»
Roswew, N. M.

A Minerais Unisase . deceased.
larper Bldg
. Artesia
thgins E:htg TIne. & 5& Minerai

%o Mary Lorena Higgins Drterest
Auburn, Georgin N

A MiNerRALS UNURSED .

04 St r/lny

HUMBLE OIL £ REFINING
isT NaArL. ‘Bmx BLoG.
RosweLL ,New Mexico
Fur 'lNrenst Lease

——

Elsie Gates Johnson
225 N. 22nd Place
Phoenix, Arizonia
Al MineraLs

WEeIER. DRILLING Co.
Box 746 .
Monanans, TEXAS
FuiL INTeEresT Lease

Rovaity Qwiers

Emrﬁa Y, Gilbcrt
405 W. Richardson
Artesia, Nuw Mexico

B.FE Kaiser

Rt..1, Box 204
Artesra, New Mexico
Col. B.F Kalser Jdn

Rt. 2,Box 636
Vista, Calrforma

" 5.E. Kauser

i02. West Quay
Artesna, New Mexico

t Palone
401 uth 54 th West Ave.
Tulsa, OKlahoma

Mrs. deg, Kauser'beerson
benyleu Spenser
San Dlego, Callforma

Wiltlam Hudsor
Box 43¢

. Artesia, New Mexico

Section 7
T-18-5, R-27-E, N.M.P M.
- | - : _Eddlj’ Coun'hj., N. M.




25 EAST OF POINT R6,513
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" BEFORE THE

4" OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 24, 1957

i
# ,
) TRANSGRI‘PTAO‘F HEARING

CASE NO. 1333

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES

INCORPORATED E
" GENERAL LAW REPORTERS

ALBU_OU%RQUE. NEW MEXiCo
3-6691 5.9546
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BEFORE THE

‘OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOK
SANTA FE, KEW MEXICO
October 24, 1957

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Malco Refineries,

- Inc,., for an unorthodox oil well
location in the Red Lake Pool,
Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order authorizing

~ the unorthodox location of its

‘William Stirling No. 4 Well at a
point 2,540 feet from the North
line and 1,650 feet from the

- West line of Section 7, Township
18 South, Range 27 East, Red Lake
Pool, Eddy County, kew Mexico.

~ CASE NO.
1333 .

Vgt Vs Vet st ittt Nt Nt Nt” "ttt matt Nt “mat “wuttt Nt Nunst® “wpus®

BEFORE:

MR. DANIEL S. NUTTER, Examiner.,

| TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Mr. Nutter; The néxﬁ case will bec?se Né. i333.

MR. COOLEY: Case No. 1333. Application of Maleo
Refineries, Inc., for an unorthodox 0il well location in the Red:
Lake Pool, Edd&»Couhty, New Mexico.

MR. BUSSIAN: My name is Robert Bussian, I'm attorney
for Malco Refineries, Incorporated. I was wondering thther there

are any other parties of interest present at the hearing in this

case.

MR. NUTTER: Any parties interested in Case No. 13332

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEw MEexico
3.-6691 5-9546




If so, piease identify themselves.
MR. BUSSIAN: I would like to present a witness,
Audley Eorden; | |
(Witness sworn) |
AUDLEY D. MORDEN, JR.
having been first duly sworn, testifies as fﬁllows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BUSSIAN:
Q Would you‘please state your-name?
A Audley Morden.
Q What is your capéeity?
A I'm a“gcélogigt ih charge of,southeastrueu Mexico.

Q Would you explain to the Examiner your background

and edueation in the oil field?
A I have a Bachelors»degfee and Masters degree in geology,
and approximately eight yo#rs experience ihoiuding Texgs, New
Mexiso and Hissisaipéi.
Q Have you ever testified before this commission?
A No, | |
¢ What conservation commissions have you testified before?
A The commission in Mississippi.
MR. BUSSIAN: D;;you have any questions?

MR. NUTTER: What is this witness going to testify_to,

Mr, Bussian?

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOC!ATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546




VR, BUSSIAN: Well, he's going to testify to the
locating of this well and just the general nature of it. I don't
think he'll actually give an opinion, but I did think 1 would
qualify him. |

MR. NUTTER: Will he testify as to surveying?

MR. BUSSIAﬁ: No, he won't, Although he will examine
the'exhiﬁits asyﬁo surﬁeying, testify as t§ the exhibifé that were
filed. |

MR. NUTTER:‘ The witness? qualifioétions afe acceptable.

Q Mr. Mordeﬁ, did you superﬁise the William Stirling No,
L well located iﬁ the southéast quarter of Section 7 --

| A Yes, sir.

Q =~ Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Eddy,County, New
Hexicd? : ) ,3’- “

A Yes, sir., ‘

“Q Ki have hére.the‘applicant;s Exhibit "A* which is New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commi ssion form €128 prepared by Otis P.
Sheldon for location of Maleco Refineries, Inc., William Stirling
No. 4 Well locaped in the Southeast quarter, northwest quarte: of
Section 7, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico. |

MR. BUSSIAN: I was uondering; ‘Mr, Cooley, would you

like to examine this exhibit before I offer it, ask him about it.

£ Libit AW,

DEARNLEY . MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL £ AW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5-0546




(Marked Applicantt's Exhibit ®wAm)

Q Mr. ﬁorden, I hand you Applicantt's Exhibit ®A", and
would you explain it, what it is to the qommissipn?

A Well, it's a form €128 filed with the conservation
oomhission by the applicant and simply states the l&cation of the
stake put in the grouﬁd by the surveyor and it?s located 1,650 |
feet froﬁ the west and 2,310 from the north of Section 7, Township
lS’South; Range 27 East, f

 MR. BUSSIAN: I would like to offer Applicant's Exhibit
®A® in evidence. |

MR. NUTTER: Without objestion Exhibit "A" will be
received in Case 1333. |
- Q Was the félcb Refineriés, Ine, William Stirling No. 4
Well spudded in accordance with the survey as reflected by
Exhibit ®#A®? |

A Yes, sir.

. Q What was the date Malco Refineries, Inc. William
Stirling No. 4 Well was pompleted?

A July 8, 1957.

Q Would you describé to the examiner the events ﬁhich
occurred sﬁbsequently‘as to the completion §f the well?

A Ighéd occasion to see a map that the Carlsbad Irrigation|

Distriot has made on a survey for relocation of the Pecos River

Shannelw—This map T saw had several of the wells adjacent to the

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSUCIATES
INCORFORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW Mexico
3.6691 5.9546 :




channel located and had our William Stirling No. 4 located, what
appearad to be an unorthodox location, so I went to the fiéld and
checked it, and knew that something was ﬁhong»thr§ugh additional
development in thevfigld, and I notified Mr. Donald Anderson.

Q What did you and Mr. Anderson decide to.do about this

problem?

A Decided to have a re—sufvey made by a different surveyoﬁ.

Qﬁ;I have Applicant's Exhibit --
~ MR. NUTTER: One moment. Would you identify Mr. Donald
Andersoh? | | N
A Hets vice-president in charge of pipeline andxexplofatic
Malco Refineries.
MR. NUTTER:“Ih other words, you notified your
supervisor -- |
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: -- of the condition you saw in the field?
A Yes, sir. |
MR. NUTTER: Proceed.

QI have Applicant's Exhibit "B¥. New Mexico Oil
Conservation Commission form‘0128 prepared by John A. Mathis, Jr.,
determining the correct location of Malco Refineries William
Stirling No; L Well. Mr. Morden,}I hand you here Applicant?s .

Exhibit ®B® and would you explain to the examiner what that is?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPODRTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXiICO
3-6691 5-9546
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A T1 _ £ the Malco Befineries William Stirli ‘




No. 4 Well indicated the well to be at a point 2,540 from the
north and 3,630 from the east or 1,650 from the west.
MR. BUSSIAN: I would like to,offgf Exhibit #B",
Applicantts Exhibit "B®" in efidence. o
MR. NUTTER: Without objection Exhibit ®B" will be
received in this case.
| Q Upon receipt of Exhibit ®BN from Mr. Mathis, did the
applicant notify the Neﬁ Mexico OilJCOnservation Commiésion?
| A Yeé; sir,' | N o o
Q¢ And upon notifying the commission what did the
cdmmission order the appli¢ant'to do?
| A The well was shut immediately. ‘
Q And what is the present status»of‘this well?
A Itt*s still shut.
Q Based upoh surveys sﬁown in Exhibit "B®", do you believe

the well to be located 2,540 feet from the North line andkl;650‘

feet from the West line of Section 7, Township 18 South, Range

27 East, Red Lake Pobl in Eddy County, New Mexico?
A Yes. |

MR. BUSSIAN: I have no further questions.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Morden, I note that the original survey of the well

as far as it's west direstion is concerned was made from the west

line of Sectiop 7 and the distance was 1,650 feet; suhsequent.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAw FPEPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546

-
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survey was made from the east line and the distance was 3,630. NOY,

e : I realize that 3,63CG and 1,650 add up to 5,280. To your knowledge
is Section 7 a standard seotion and 5,280 feet wide?
A' Yes, sir, according to the United States Geological
Survey. | |
MR. NUTTER: Any further Questions of the witness?
BY MR, NUTTER:
Q Would you é;tablish for the sake of thé record, Mr.

Morden, the distance that the well is located from the lot lines

~of the 40 acre tract on-which the well is located, what is the
‘distanbe from the south line? |
A  One hundred feet.
Q One huﬁdred feet from the south line?
A Yes, sir. N
Q What is the distance from the west line of thgt 40
aofas?
A 330 feet.
MR. NUTTER: Thank you. .Ahyfufthér1Que§tions‘of‘the
wiﬁness? )
MR. GdQLEY: ‘Yes.
BY MR. COOLEY: |
| Q This well was projected then as a 330 foot by 330 foot

Lo ' location out of the scuthwest corner of the 40 acre tract?

A__JYes, sir,.

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED"
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE: NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546
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Q And was erroneously located due to the fact the surveyor
made a mistake?

A Yes, gsir.

Q Who owns the 40 acre tract immediately offéetting the
aoreage'tb the. south? |

A. Weier Drilling Company.

'Q  How dd you spell that?

A Weg=i-e=-r.

MR. BUSSIAN: Mr. Cooley, we have an exhibit *g®
attached to our application which shows the entire ownérshiﬁ of
all of the offset locations and with their addresses, which was
filed with our loecation.

MR. COOLEY: Was a copy of the application in Case 1333 |
seﬁt to Weier Drilling Company? o

MR. BUSSIAN: No, it wasn't.

HR, COOLEYﬁ To your knowledge they have po£ beeg
notifted of this? |

MR. BUSSIAN: Well, I believe, I think one of our
personﬁel talked to them on the ﬁeleph¢ne and they indicated to
us that they have no objestion to the location of the weil.

MR. NUTTER: You presume they have been notified by the
legal advertisement in the case though?

MR. BUSSIAN: Yes, I do. And we believe to the best

of our knowledge all parties of interegt’were set.'tggir names and

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
h INCORPORATED -
i GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3.6691 5-G5546
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L ' addresses were set forth in the abgiioation.
- ' MR. COOLEY: That's all the questions I have.

MR. NUTTER: Any furthér questions of Mr. Morden? If
not he may be exoused;l Any further questions or statements in
Case 1333? If not, we will take the case under advisement.,

(Witness excused)

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATE0D
GENERAL Law REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. INEW MEeXICO
3-6691 5-9546




STATE- OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

)
: 8s
)

I, MARIANNA MEIER Notary Publlc in and for the County

of Bernalillo,,State of New Mexico, do hereby certify that the

foregoing and attached Transeript of Hearing before the New Mexico

Oil Conservation Comm1351on was reported by me in Stenotype and

reduced to typewritten transcrlpt by me and/or under my personal

supervision‘

of ‘my knowledge

that same is a true and correct record to thé best

skill and ability.

WITNESS my Hand and Seal this, the ‘{_zﬁf;ay of

November, 1957, in the City of Albuquerque, County of Bernalillo,

State of New Mexico.

My Commission Expires:

April 8, 1960.

-

NOTARY PUBLIC

I do Yereby certify that the foregoing is
a- oorrTCio record of the prececdings in

the Exsminer hoowing of Cese do. 1333,
heard by e oL ... (0= . L 19T 2.,
Exaniner

sorrrelonniin Aeiried
Now—¥oexico Gil Conserv

athﬂ Counis oion

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENERAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MEXICO
3-6691 5.9546




